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To:     From:  Marianne Theen 

Attn:     Ph:  813-247-8034 

Ph:     Fix:  813-242-1826 

EM    EM:  Purchasing@hcso.tampa.fl.us 

            
You are being contacted by a member of the Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Purchasing Section regarding   
RFP # 2025-016 Courthouse Security 

The Contractor indicated below has given your name as a reference for work completed.  We would appreciate your 
reply to the following questions regarding your experience with this company.  Please return this form at your earliest 
convenience to the sender by fax or email.  Thank you. 

Contractor:  Service: Security Services 

* Please provide explanation where necessary. YES  NO  EXPLANATION 

1 Did the contractor provide a written plan for 
approval prior to transition of services? 

  

  

2 Did you provide input and comments to the 
transition plan? 

  

  

3 Was the input provided addressed in the final 
transition plan? 

  

  

4 Would you work with this Contractor again? 
  

  

5 Who did you transition from?   

6 How would you rate the Contractor's presented transition plan?    

7 How would rate the Contractor's overall performance to 
communication during the transition?    

8 How would rate the Contractor's overall performance to quality?    

9 How would rate the Contractor's overall performance to timeliness; 
Did the transition complete on schedule?    

10 Use the space below to elaborate on any particular strengths or weaknesses of this Contractor.  
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